1/9/2017 City of Saint Louis Mail - Sunshine Law request

_oio Rukcic, Shirley <rukcics@stlouis-mo.gov>
Sunshine Law request
11 messages

Lauren S Trager <Lauren.Trager@kmov.com> Mon, Mar 14, 2016 at 2:43 PM
To: "Rukcic, Shidey" <rukcics@stlouis-mo.gov>
Cc: "Boyd, Jared" <boydja@stlouis-mo.gov>

Hi Shirley and Jared,
| hope this email finds you well.

I'am requesting an updated copy of total parking revenue from 2015 and January and February of 2016. | would
further appreciate the minutes, reports and handouts from the Commission’s meetings in October, February and
March.

Additionally, | am requesting information regarding the Park Mobile app:
1.) acopy of the contract, the number of users broken down by month since the app went into effect
2.} total revenue collected from the app, also broken down by month
3.) Number of tickets written where the parker had utilized the app
4.) Total number of tickets written for all methods of payments over the same time period
5.) Total amount of the $.35 fee collected since the inception of the app.

6.) Information relative to the disbursement of the fee. Is it collected by the Treasurer’s Office and then
paid to the parkmobile company?

Thank you very much.
Lauren

From: Rukcic, Shirley [mailto:rukcics@stlouis-mo.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 3:55 PM

To: Lauren S Trager

Cc: Jared Boyd

Subject: Re: Sunshine Law request

https://mail.google.com/mail/w0/ 7ui=2&ik=9cccecac5adview=ptasearch=inbox&th=15376a7db5417a0c8sim|=15376a7db5417a0c&sim!=153ce53e53eb2bdb&....  1/11
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Fa

Sunshine Law request

Rukeic, Shirley <rukcics@stlouis-mo.gov>
To: Lauren S Trager <Lauren.Trager@kmov.com>
Cc: "Boyd, Jared" <boydja@stlouis-mo.gov>

Rukcic, Shirley <rukcics@stlouis-mo.gov>

Tue, Mar 22, 2016 at 5:18 PM

Lauren- | have attached responses to your requests #1, #2, #4, and #5. In regards to request #3, the data you
requested is not tracked. In response to question #6, the Treasurer's Office does collect the fee. [ will provide
you with the updated parking revenue spreadsheet shortly. | am unable to provide you with the Parking

Commission minutes until next week.

Best regards,
[Quoted text hidden]

ﬂ Trager-SLR.pdf
1004K

https://mail.google.com/mail/w/0/?ui=28ik=9cccecac5asview=pt&search=sent&msg= 153a0685cb60e042&simI= 153a0685ch60e042
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Rukcic, Shirley <rukcics@stlouis-mo.gov>

2

S —

Sunshine Law request

Wed, Mar 23, 2016 at 8:57 AM

Rukcic, Shirley <rukcics @stlouis-mo.gov>
To: Lauren S Trager <Lauren.Trager@kmov.com>
Cc: "Boyd, Jared" <boydja@stlouis-mo.gov>

Good morning Lauren- The first column represents the total payment received monthly, the second column is
the number of transactions monthly, and the last column represents the fee collected monthly. The ParkMabile
contract is included in the same attachment. Attached to this email is the updated parking revenue
spreadsheet. | will provide you with the Parking Commission minutes next week when our executive secretary

returns to the office.

Best regards,
[Quoted text hidden]

Trager- Parking Revenues.pdf
49K

https://mail.google.com/mail/w0/7ui=28ik=9cccecac5adview= pi&search=sent&msg=153a3c4845c4d7T28sim|= 153a3c4845c4d7i2

1M



313172016 City of Saint Louis Mail - Sunshine Law request

(7

.Sunshine Law request

Rukcic, Shirley <rukcics@stlouis-mo.gov>
To: Lauren S Trager <Lauren.Trager@kmov.com>
Cc: "Boyd, Jared" <boydja@stlouis-mo.gov>

Hi Lauren- The Parking Commission minutes for October 8, 2015 are attached. The minutes for our February
meeting are not yet drafted but will be prior to our next meeting which is tentatively scheduled for April 21, 2016.

We did not have a meeting in March,

At this time, we are considering this request closed.

Best regards,
[Quoted text hidden]

@ 10.08.15.pdf
147K

https://mail.google.com/mail/w0/?ui=28ik=9cccecacSadview=ptdsearch=sent8@msg= 153ce3c480cca2e7&siml=153ce3c450ccae?

Rukcic, Shirley <rukcics@stlouis-mo.gov>

Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 2:52 PM
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